**North Side of Main Street**

**Village Park**
The park was created in 1928 on the grounds of the old shipyard once owned by Jesse “Boss” Carll. Northport was once a commercial center for shipbuilding, publishing, oystering, and sand mining.

**39 Main Street**
Built in 1871, this was the first masonry building built in Northport.

**37-135 Main Street**
These 2 buildings were joined together to form Ingerman’s Department Store which was a fixture in Northport for 83 years. (Note the brass plaque.)

**45 Main Street**
This building with the Flemish-style roofline was built in 1895 for Henry Mott and served as the first bank.

**83 & 87 Main Street**
The Brush Building built in 1924, housed the telephone switchboard and the beloved 5&10, which operated here from 1944 - 1990.

**101 Main Street**
(Note the old wooden roof peeking out from the top) The art Deco facade was added and it became Schoterman’s Bakery from 1925 - 1934. The old ovens are still located in the back of the store.

**47-51 & 55 Main Street**
These were completed in 1895, by architect, AV Porter. The Sweet Shop #55, has been in this location since 1919.

**215 Main Street**
Once the Northport Public Library, it’s now home to the Northport Historical Society and Museum. It was built with funds granted by Andrew Carnegie in 1914.

South Side of Main Street

**Village Hall/Firehouse**
The Village Hall you see today was built in 1969. The firehouse was built in 1954. Originally, both were housed in an earlier structure built in 1905 where Village Hall is now.

**180 Main Street**
Look up beyond the brick facade that was added in the 1930s to see the original three story building built in the 1860s which housed National House hotel and tavern.

**154-166 Main Street**
Masonic Temple
Originally built in 1876 by Northport builder Benjamin Robbins in the 2nd French Empire style, this building's new facade was added in 1923. You can see the remains of the original mansard roof above Penny & Cooper.

**78-84 Main Street**
Gunter's Tap Room
The Hotel America was built here in 1887 and was a popular stop for travelling businessmen. The brick facade was added in 1923. (Note the old wooden roof peeking out from the top)

**90 & 100 Main Street**
Jones Drug Store
Louis Jones opened his pharmacy in 1901, in the building at 90 Main Street, which was built in 1850 for Northport's first Mayor, William "Tinsmith" Sammis. Jones moved into the building across School Street in the 1970s.

**46 Main Street**
Shipwreck Diner
The small building that was built here in the late 1870s served as the barber shop and tobacco store. It was demolished in 1921 and the Northport Diner, an old train car was rolled into place.

**24 Woodbine Avenue**
The Thompson Building
This iconic building was erected in 1883 for the Edward Thompson Co., publishers of law encyclopedias until 1935.

**146 Main Street**
This is the oldest remaining building on lower Main Street. It was built about 1810 and housed the village tanner.